Ammo Demil Questions

Round 2

Here are the questions and answers resulting from the Pre-Solicitation conference of 30 July 2003.  Written questions were received on three documents, we have inserted answers after each question within each document.  All three documents have been merged here into one file.  Each of the 3 sections starts on a new page and is labeled PART 1, 2, or 3.  Question numbering is unique to each part.

ROUND 2 Questions PART 1

SOW PARAGRAPH QUESTIONS:

1.1  The contractor(s) shall provide all the necessary material, equipment, property, and personnel to perform conventional ammunition demilitarization by resource recovery, and/or recycling and/or incineration , or by the use of other emerging environmentally friendly treatment technologies, for a variety of convention munitions (to be detailed later in this SOW).  Open Burning and/or Open Detonation (OB/OD) are not permitted technologies for any end item(s) or component(s) contained in this SOW.  In addition, the government will accept reutilization, as defined as the reuse of the item, material, or any component for its original intended purpose; on a case-by-case basis (reutilization will be addressed later in this SOW).  The effort(s) contemplated by this SOW will entail the resource recovery and/or incineration treatment of a variety of conventional munitions that will be provided to the contractor’s facility(s) according to an established schedule(s).  Ownership of components is transferred to (title will transfer) the contractor when round is fully demilitarized.

1.1 Will exceptions be allowed for hazardous rejects, etc. that are considered unsafe to process?

Alternate processes are encouraged in the contract proposal.  

If ownership of components does not transfer until round is fully demiled, does owner ship of round remain with government until this point and if yes, will the government provide indemnification until transfer of ownership?

No 

1.3 These assets range in physical condition from "like new" to unusable for their original intended purpose.  The government does not guarantee the physical, chemical, dimensional, or performance characteristics of any, or all assets in this solicitation.

1.3
Does unusable for original intended purpose translate to Hazardous Waste?

No

Does the government guarantee all assets to be safe to ship and handle?

Yes to the extent possible.


Will the government include any unsafe assets?

No not to the best of our knowledge.  

3.1 Document Summary List - Documents applicable to this SOW are listed on the Document Summary Listing.  (Complete listing to be included in the final document)

3.1
Will there be an interim listing available prior to issuance of final document?

We will put a draft document listing on the web as soon as possible.

4.0  DEMILITARIZATION REQUIREMENTS BY FAMILY:

4. In all MIDAS Families they only mention expulsion charges, what about supp. Charges? In addition, when expulsion charges are derived they can only be stored for 60 days- is there a known quantity of how many of the munitions items contain expulsion charges and the quantities in each type?

No not at this time, an estimated asset listing is under development.  

4.3 High Explosive, Improved Conventional Munitions – Projectile bodies will have rotating bands removed, or the bourrelets/gas check seals will be grossly scored/deformed, or the fuzes threads will be grossly deformed.  Expulsion charges will be removed and tested for stabilizer content and destroyed, neutralized, or recycled.  Sub-munitions, fuzes, boosters, and any other PEP components will be destroyed, neutralized, or recycled by a process(es) which meet the requirements of demilitarization.

4.3 Will sawing the round vs. remove the rotating band/grossly deform gas check seals meet the demil requirements?

The DOD demil manual states to accomplish demil the process must grossly deform the gas check seal and remove the rotating band.

4.4 High Explosive D Loaded Munitions – Projectile bodies will have rotating bands removed, or the bourrelets/gas check seals will be grossly scored/deformed, or the fuzes threads will be grossly deformed.  Fuzes, detonators, boosters, and any other PEP components will be destroyed, neutralized, or recycled by a process(es) which meet the requirements of demilitarization.  Cartridges cases will be deformed by off-center punch, or split case neck, or puncture the lower side wall with a minimum 3/4 inch hole, or deform lower sidewall which will prevent chambering, or crush, or press.  Propellant will be destroyed, neutralized, and/or recycled by a method(s), which meets the requirement(s)of demilitarization.  The propellant carries the requirements of stabilizer content testing as defined later in this SOW.

4.4 Is reference to expulsion charge in error and should it be supp charge?

Yes the SOW will be changed.  

Will removal of the base plate vs. removing the rotating band/bourrelets or deforming the gas check seals meet the demil requirements? 

SEE Question for paragraph 4.3

Will all pertinent data relative to the explosive incidents (detonations) of these assets be provided to the bidders?

No

4.8 High Explosive Filled Cartridges and Projectiles - Destruction, neutralization, and/or recycling which meets the requirements of demilitarization.  This family could carry the requirements stabilizer content testing as defined later in this SOW depending upon the munitions.  Projectile bodies will have rotating bands removed, or the bourrelets/gas check seals will be grossly scored/deformed, or the fuzes threads will be grossly deformed.  Fuzes, detonators, boosters, and any other PEP components will be destroyed, neutralized, or recycled by a process(es) which meet the requirements of demilitarization.  Cartridges cases will be deformed by off-center punch, or split case neck, or puncture the lower side wall with a minimum 3/4 inch hole, or deform lower sidewall which will prevent chambering, or crush, or press.     

4.8
Is reference to expulsion charge in error and should it be supp charge?

Yes the SOW will be changed.

4.10 Depleted Uranium Munitions - A current Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) license is required to possess and to perform disassembly processes on munitions which contains DU. The license requirements include assigning a Radiation Protection Officer (RPO) who has met the NRC designated training requirements.  The RPO is responsible to assure all radioactive safety, environmental, security, and storage activities meet NRC requirements.  Destruction, neutralization, and/or recycling process(es) which meets the requirements of demilitarization.  This family could carry the requirements stabilizer content testing as defined later in this SOW depending upon the munitions.  Projectile bodies will have rotating bands removed, or the bourrelets/gas check seals will be grossly scored/deformed, or the fuzes threads will be grossly deformed.  Metallic components of DU ammo (fins, sabots, windscreens) are frequently radioactively contaminated and must either be checked for radioactivity and cleaned if contaminated, or else disposed of as radioactive waste.  Sabots, fins, windscreens, etc. must also be deformed IAW the demil procedures to prevent reuse, if they are clean and are to be sold as scrap metal.  Expulsion charges will be removed and tested for stabilizer content and destroyed, neutralized, or recycled.  Fuzes, detonators, boosters, and any other PEP components will be destroyed, neutralized, or recycled by a process(es) which meet the requirements of demilitarization.  Cartridges cases will be deformed by off-center punch, or split case neck, or puncture the lower side wall with a minimum 3/4 inch hole, or deform lower sidewall which will prevent chambering, or crush, or press.   

4.10
Will sawing the round meet the demil requirements for the projectile body / bomb?

No.   See Paragraph 4.3


We understand that the Army is renewing the Nuclear Regulatory Commission License and is requesting that the license be amended to include not only storage of D.U. munitions but also the capability to demilitarize D.U. munitions.  Can we assume that the renewed license, including demil capability, will include not only GOGO's but GOCO's as well?

No, you can not make that assumption.  The Army is currently amending its DU license to include DU demil operations.  However, the Army intends to establish demil capabilities at select GOGO locations only.  Contractors would have to obtain their own NRC licenses for such work.

5.1   Nitrate ester based propellants can become thermally unstable as they age.  The normal aging process involves deterioration of the nitrate ester with an accompanying generation of heat.  The accumulation of heat can lead to combustion (auto-ignition).  Chemical stabilizers are added to these propellants to slow the aging process.  In time, the stabilizer levels will drop to a point where the amount of Remaining Effective Stabilizer (RES) is not sufficient to prevent the accelerated rate of decomposition of the nitrate esters.  At that point, self-heating of the propellant can occur unabated and may become sufficient to cause spontaneous combustion,
5.1
If receiving bulk propellant from off station, will stability testing be done prior to shipment?  If yes, will stability testing data be available?

No, the contractor will accomplish testing at time of processing.

5.2 All propellant recovered from a disassembly/demilitarization operations shall be kept separate by propellant type and manufacturing lot number/index number until stability testing has been completed to determine risk and disposition.

5.2
After receipt of test, can lot/index MIXED be utilized if test results indicate propellant stable and it is destroyed, treated etc within 12 months I.A.W. 16.5?

Yes, but be aware of lot integrity for the 12-month rule.  The contractor is required to have a system to accurately determine storage age and the date by which demil must be accomplished.


If destruction process is to occur in less than 60 days does this requirement remain?

Yes.

5.3 Each manufacturing propellant lot/index number shall be tested to accurately determine the level of Remaining Effective Stabilizer (RES).  

5.3 If the government has current stability test data available (should be listed on the provided DSR's or on the master propellant data listing), can that data be used in lieu of retesting?  

No.

At what point is testing considered current – date of shipment, date of receipt, or date of processing?

Contractors will test propellant at the time of processing for demil.

In performing the stability testing to determine the percentage of the stabilizer diphenylamine remaining - how many of the daughter products will have to be tested?

5.4 The High Pressure Liquid Chromatography (HPLC) testing method will be used for determining RES.  On a case-by-case basis, based on the type of propellant and test methodology, the use of Near Infrared (NIR) testing may be approved for use as a screening method for determining which propellant lots require HPLC testing.  Requests for approval of the use of NIR sampling as a screening test shall be submitted to the Contracting Officer along with a description of the test methodology.

5.4
What is the cut-off point for NIR readings to require HPLC?

5.6 Testing for RES will be conducted as soon as possible.  Propellant recovered from pull-apart and/or downloaded munitions will be tested within one week of the recovery (generation) of the propellant

5.6
Is the one-week time frame for the start of testing, or do the tests have to be completed in one week?

Tests must be STARTED within one week.

5.7 Manufacturing lot numbers/index numbers with less than .20 percent effective stabilizer will receive priority for processing.  Lots with the lowest levels of RES will be processed first.

5.7
If less than .20 percent effective stabilizer, will the government change to CAT “D”?

After demil processing the propellant is considered contractor material; as such the government’s CAT “D” nomenclature doesn’t apply.


If less than .20 percent effective stabilizer, can the open burn process be used?

No.

6.1.4 Demilitarization and Disposal Alternatives – List alternate methods of demilitarization and disposal for each primary demil process/procedure and describe in detail contained in the plan.

6.1.4
Does this mean there must be two separate and distinct demil processes for (preferred and alternative) each end item?

No, but alternatives are encouraged.  Lack of alternative processes can negatively reflect on a technical proposal’s evaluation.

6.1.8 Demilitarization and Disposal Special Tools and Equipment – Describe all special tools and equipment necessary to accomplish all procedures contained in the plan.

6.1.8
Are we authorized to request/use APE equipment, when required, in our demil processes? 

Yes, all APE equipment will be evaluated as Government Furnished Property (GFP).   SEE FAR reference   45.2 and 45.310

7.0 AMMUNITION RECEIPT/STORAGE/INVENTORY:  The contractors shall establish a program for the receipt, storage, handling and demilitarization decontamination of a variety of Conventional Munitions IAW specific guidance provided in this SOW.  The government will only deliver those munitions to the contractor at storage and operational site(s) with Government approved safety site plans per the requirements of DoD 4145.26M.  The contractor's activities shall satisfy the Government's re​quirements for demilitarization of conventional ammunition in accordance with this SOW.  (For additional information on Site Safety Plans see paragraph 8.1)

7.0
What if a safety site plan is at DDESB awaiting approval - how would 7.0 be accomplished?

The government will not ship munitions without an approved site safety plan in place.

7.1 Several identifiers; stock numbers, DODICs, and manufacturer lot numbers identify munitions.  The manufacturers’ lot numbers are particularly important since they are the basis of the ammunition stockpile reliability program and are used to track ammunition suspensions and restrictions.  Many of these suspensions and restrictions address serious safety issues.  In addition, manufacturer’s lot numbers become of particular importance in the demilitarization of propellant, bulk propellant, and separate loading propelling charges to determine RES.  Manufacturer’s lot numbers must be identified and documented throughout the receipt, storage, inventory, and demilitarization process so in the event an ammunition lot(s) is suspended or restricted for a serious safety issue, the assets in question can be identified.  Munitions that arrive at the contractor's site without distinguishable manufacturer lot identification, e.g. mixed lots, lot “Unknown”, lot “None”, can be assigned an administrative lot number prior to storage and maintained through inventory and demilitarization.  A reasonable effort shall be made to determine the manufacturing lot numbers for munitions which arrive at the contractor’s place of performance site without manufacturing lot number identification.  If the manufacturing lot number cannot be determined through a review of the documentation and a physical inspection of the munitions and the packaging, an administrative lot number will be assigned prior to storage and maintained through out the demilitarization process.  The contractor shall consolidate each lot and sore it separately within a storage site to the extent practical.  In the event of many small lot quantities, for storage purposes, the contractor may form aggregate lots, provided all the lots are of the same DODIC. 

7.1
If the government does not have the manufacturers lot numbers to track all the suspensions and restrictions - how will they clear the shipments for transport?

Check suspensions and restriction data on the DODIC/NSN for Suspended, Issue, Movement, and Use information and proceed accordingly. 

  
Will the Government QASAS be responsible for assigning the lot numbers as needed?

No, that will be the contractor’s responsibility.


Line 14: Will the contractor be responsible for the assignment of Lot Numbers on material that a Lot Number cannot be determined through review of documentation and physical inspection?  

Yes.

If so will MIL-STANDARD 1168 be the governing regulation?

No.

Questions on paragraph 7.1 continued.


How are Lot Unknown and None for propellants going to be handled? Are they going to have to be disposed of within a certain time frame- i.e. 60 days?

This government will handle this issue on a case-by-case basis.


If we receive propellant/propelling charges/cartridges with Lot numbers of None or Unknown, and without manufacturing lot number identification, determining the propellant stability of each round may prove to be very difficult/expensive - will OB/OD be authorized?

No.

7.2   Receiving -  All ammunition lots delivered to the contrac​tors  pursuant to this SOW shall be subject to physical inventory control procedures contained in DODI-4140.35, Physical Inventory Control of DoD Supply System Material, and AR 725-50 with Interim Change I01, Requisitioning, Receipt, and Issue System.  Upon receipt, a check shall be made by the contractors to verify that all items shipped, or delivered, have been received.  Any discrepancies in inventory shall be reported to the PCO and cognizant DCMC representative as soon as possible, with a follow up report in writing.  The report must contain as must information relative to the discrepancy as possible and should be verified by the DCMC representative.   

7.2
If such material is received - (wrong ammunition item) and 7.2 is followed - what happens to the ammunition sitting at the contractors facility, i.e. return to shipper, accept, process, etc.?

We review this and determine the action on a case by case basis.

7.2
Currently HWAD uses AR 740-27 in its contractual requirement of carrying out the Inventory process.  Is this acceptable in lieu of AR 725-50 and DoD 4140.35?

No, AR 725-50 and DOD 4140.35 are the standards.  

 
Could the local QASAS carry out the roles of the DCMC representative?

This has been done in the past.  The contractor would be responsible for coordinating this with the DCMA.  


Line 5:  Will discrepancies be reported using the standard Form 364, Report of Discrepancy?

Yes.

7.5.2 Master Storage List – A list of all storage location site planographs or equivalent records.  The list must include current information to allow easy identification of all stored material in the contract.

7.5.2
Please clarify master listing – is listing requirement for 5 Year or the entire depot?

Assets on Task Order only.


When will this listing be required?

After the receipt and storage of assets.

8.1.1 The contractor will submit and approved site safety plan to the PCO no later than 30 days after the award of the contract.  

8.1.1
What if a safety site plan is at DDESB awaiting approval - how would 8.1 be accomplished?

It is the contractor’s responsibility to coordinate DDESB approval. 

9.2 Scrap and metal components/material which may be released to the general public, will meet the "XXXXX", five X, decontamina​tion degree of IOC PAM  385-1.  The contractor’s ammunition demilitarization and disposal plan as required by section 6 of this SOW will cover decontamination levels.  

9.2
Why not eliminate the 5X reference and require the contractor to certify material has been subjected to an approved process and contains no material of a hazardous or explosive nature.  The DD250 could be used for this purpose, requiring certification signature by responsible contractor representative with verification and acceptance by signature of government representative.


Requiring an inert certification for metallic scrap and packaging and a end use certification for explosives/propellants offered for sale will accomplish the desired objective without locking the contractor into another regulation.

 There are two reasons for continuing with section 9.2.  1. Section 9.2 addresses release of 5X material, one of the major decontaminated material classes identified in all decontamination regulations.  Elimination of this section would leave this level unaddressed.  2. Contractors have had difficulty meeting a 5X standard (such as defined in TB 700-4) which requires no explosive material.  Testing using HPLC has demonstrated that even scrap metal held at high temperatures for an extended time may continue to contain detectable amounts of explosives.  This makes it technically impossible to reach a 0 or inert level for material which was originally heavily explosive contaminated.


Contractors may set up any decontamination program that meets the contractual requirements.  The IOCP 385-1 is only used as a minimum standard.  Contractors may choose to use any more restrictive standard, such as ARRCOM-R 385-5 (2 Sep 87) or TB 700-4 (Oct 78), or set up their own alternative decontamination requirements in their ammunition demil and disposal plans (subject to acceptance by the PCO).

10.0 SECURITY

10.0
Under our current contract, we use AR 190-11 vs. DoD 5100.76, and we have a written security plan in place.  Is it acceptable to use AR 190-11 in lieu of DoD 5100.76 for the 5 Year IDIQ?

10.2 The contractor shall comply with all referenced regulations for the safeguarding and handling of sensitive Arms, Ammunitions, and Explosives (AA&E) in performing any task under the contract.

10.2
Where are the referenced regulations listed?

The contractor is responsible to comply with ALL regulatory requirements (to include state and local).  The government doesn’t list all regulations.  

11.3 The government may, at times, declare excess, obsolete, or unserviceable munitions as hazardous waste.  Within DOD, Designated Disposition Authorities (DDA’s) are the authorized military officials who have the authority to designate unused munitions as solid waste.  For this contract, a hazardous waste determination will be made by the DDA, Environmental, and Legal staff based on primary the demil process information provided by the contractor.  

11.3 Declaration of excess, obsolete, or unserviceable munitions as hazardous wastes will be completed by DAA’s – will this be the government contract administrator or will this responsibility fall to our local QASAS?

This responsibility is with the DOD/DA DAA environmental officer.  

If the DAA declares ammunition items as hazardous waste that the contractor deemed was hazardous munitions, will the contractor have an opportunity to reprice accordingly? 

The contractor is not involved in determining what is hazardous waste.
11.4 If the contractor elects to conduct destructive demil treatment operations (without a recycling initiative) Outside the Continental United States (OCONUS), then the ammunition item will be shipped as a Waste Military Munition (WMM).  The contractor(s) shall be responsible for providing, to the government, the paperwork, process and/or procedures required to obtain the regulatory approval to export WMM to the contractor’s demil facility.

11.4
Does this allow for detonation at over-sea’s sites?  What is meant by destructive demil treatment?

How is the cost for OCONUS transportation factored into cost criteria against CONUS processes?

Price is evaluated to the destination/place of performance.  Here’s an example: 






Domestic


Overseas (Offshore)

Price
for Demil


$1,000


$1,000

PC&H




   $100


   $100

Local Transportation

   $100


     $80

Transportation to MOTSU
       $0


   $250

Total Evaluated  Costs               $1,200                                 $1,430

11.7 The government will prepare and submit the required documents as the waste generator, required for OCONUS shipments per the contractor’s direction.

11.7 What is the added cost for accomplishing this action?  Will this cost be used in award criteria determination?

No, the government prepares this paperwork at no cost to the contractor.  
15.5 Government Furnished Material (GFM) - Ammunition shipped to a contractor’s site will be shipped at Government expense.  The method of transportation will be the determined by the government.  Initial delivery of GFM will be completed by 165 days after Delivery Order award for CONUS shipments and by 195 days for OCONUS shipments.  The Government reserves the right to ship earlier, but it is not required to ship earlier than these dates.

15.5
After award or after receipt-(up to 165 days) is there a time limit to have item completely demiled?

18 months after award of the task order.

16.2 Title to the recovered components and material shall pass to the contractor upon completion of all required demil operations for the complete round/munition as documented in the demilitarization and disposal plan and this SOW for that applicable material/component.

16.2
Does this mean that once disassembly operations are complete or does this include the disposition of components also?

Once demil requirements in the SOW of work are met.

16.3 Ownership of recovered materials/components will be conveyed via the Material Inspection and Receiving Report, DD Form 250.  (Note: This DD Form 250 action is for ownership transfer of only the recovered material/components  For end item demil completion payment, see Section I, Clause IF0068, Payments, FAR 52.232-1.) 

16.3
Who will be responsible for the generation of the DD250?  If the contractor, will our local QASAS be the government representative responsible for signing it or will it have to go elsewhere for signature?

Contractor, they can establish any process that is mutually agreeable between all concerned parties.

16.9 The contractors shall generate Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS), as applicable, in accordance with 29 CFR 1910.1200 for the hazardous/energetic material that will be sold to qualified buyers.

16.9
Will the government provide assistance to the contractor in the event items are derived with unknown physical or chemical characteristics for which there is no MSDS?

The government can not conceive a circumstance of demil in which an unknown out come would result.

16.10 The contractor shall obtain Final Hazard Classification from the Department of Transportation, in accordance with 49 Code of Federal Regulations, for all explosive material/sub-components.  Additionally, this re​quirement flows down to any subcontractors requiring Final Hazard Classifications. 

16.10 
Please clarify, the first sentence is incomplete.  

We will add to the sentence derived from demil operations.  

GENERAL QUESTIONS

1) What are the guidance and/or criteria for government facility usage and how is the cost of this usage weighted and applied to each bidder’s price?

Evaluation per FAR 52.2.45-9  (4/84) (Deviation)

2) Will there be minimum/maximum quantities?

Yes the maximum quantity will be 500M rounds/lbs for bulk items.

3) Will the Service Contract Act apply?

Yes

4) What will be the cost applied to oversea shipments during the evaluation and how will it be weighted?

The example is in the SOW questions paragraph 11.4; evaluation factors and priorities are answered in #6.

5) What will the Small Business goals be?

23% of total contracted dollars.

6) What will be the award evaluation factors by priority, and how will they be weighted (i.e., new technology)?  

Highest priority will be given to factors for past performance and experience.  The second highest priority is technical approach and cost.  The lowest priority is schedule.
7) Is there a potential for follow on work?

Yes, there is a potential for follow-on work after FY2009.

8) In the final RFP/SOW will the MIDAS families/items be identified by NSN and quantity for pricing?

Yes.

9) If a GOGO or GOCO are performing on this contract and in the event of a Mobilization/Surge – will they still be required to adhere to the requirements of the RFP?  Will relief from schedule be granted?

We will evaluate on a case by case basis.

10) Will the government pay for facilitization/startup/modifications? 

There is no separate funding for these costs for ID/IQ II, costs will come from the demil processing funds available.  ALSO:  See Questions and Answers from the Presolicitation Briefing for ID/IQ II, #14 & #31

11) HWAD is unique in that it is a GOCO facility.  Stored AA&E are priced and paid for on a bi-weekly period.  Will the incoming and existing demil stocks slated for the five year demil also be included in this process?

Stocks listed on the Task Orders stored at HWAD will be considered in this process.

12) Is outside storage acceptable?

Yes, it depends on assets and circumstances; contractor must follow the outside storage requirements in DOD 5100-76M and DOD 6055.
13) Will Special Packaging Instructions, (SPI’s) be required for material derived and repackaged as part of the demil processes or can we simply meet the requirements under 49 CFR?

SPI’s may not be required however; all material not yet demilitarized is under US Title.  Contractor will follow all regulations and requirements pertaining concerning ammunition/explosives.  

14) SPI’s are normally provided, without charge upon request to the Packaging Office in Rock Island for normal Prime Contract work.  Will SPI’s be provided for this work without charge also?

The government does not anticipate the need for providing SPI’s.  

15) Will emergency OB/OD be allowed for propellants deemed unstable?

We do not anticipate a need for OB/OD in this contract.

16) Will underground detonation be used as a process?

No.

17) Will GOGO facilities be allowed to participate as primes, subs or both?

GOGO can participate as sub-contractors; GOGO’s cannot compete with private industry as a prime contractor.  Private industry can go to the GOGO and request a teaming effort.

FAR Subpart 7-3; Contractor versus Government Performance.

18) In the likely event that teaming with GOGO facilities is needed to accomplish the tasks necessary to completely handle all the MIDAS families, will indemnification be a requirement?  Will Title 10 USC 4543 or Title 10, USC 2208 (J) apply?

Indemnification is NEVER a requirement.  The contractor may initiate an indemnification request.  Granting approving of indemnification is at the Sec. of the Army level.  Approval of the request is based on risk for which no commercial insurance is available or where commercial insurance prices are unreasonably high.  See FAR part 50.4.  Expensive insurance does NOT equal unreasonable.  

RFP QUESTIONS

1)
When will the Army make the decision on the option?

There is no option on ID/IQ contracts.

2)
Will environmental indemnification be provided?

No, see General Question 18 for a detailed explanation.

3)
Will government provide list of all attendees of pre-solicitation conference?

Yes, it is posted on the JMC Website.

4)
Will demil workloads be guaranteed?

No

5)
Doesn’t IDIQ require a minimum?

Yes, minimum Quantity will most likely be the anticipated first year requirements.

IAW with FAR Subpart 16.504 Indefinite Quantity Contracts states the minimum quantity must be more than nominal quantity and have a maximum quantity not to exceed the likely government order.

6)
Will types, quantities and NSN’s of munitions to be demilitarized be provided?

Ammunition on task orders and sample task orders will only break down to the DODIC, and NSN sample quantities or estimated quantities will be provided.

7)
Is there any ammunition to be in the solicitation that technology or processes do not currently exist to R3?

Not to the best of our knowledge.

8)
Please identify how proposals will be evaluated?

IAW sections L and M of the RFP.  We will publish the RFP on the web when completed.

9)
What is the time frame for processing requests for use of facility authorizations under the Plant Utilization Policy?  Who will be the final approval authority for such requests?

 Request for use of Government property should be made with the RFP, see FAR 45.  The PCO is the final approval authority.

10)
Will we have to bid by MIDAS Family or by DODIC or NSN?  By quantity or ton? 

By NSN or quantity, for bulk items –lb.

11)
What is the final point of destruction in terms of the signing off on the DD250 for demil?  Is it once the item has been processed through a R3 operation or after sale of derived components and/or explosives/propellants?

Once an item is demilitarized IAW the SOW.  Then the DD250 is signed by the government representative, and the contractor can sell the material.

12)
Will the government provide minimum and maximum quantities available in any given year?

No, overall minimum/maximum quantities are for the 5 year period.

13)
IAW FAR 16.504 Indefinite-quantity contracts - (a) (2) states “to ensure that the contract is binding, the minimum quantity must be more than a nominal quantity, but it should not exceed the amount that the Government is fairly certain to order. “  


Will this apply?  If so, what is your nominal quantity?

The minimum Quantity will most likely be the anticipated first year requirements (FY05)
14)
In the final RFP will the Midas families/items be identified by DODIC and quantity for pricing?

Yes, asset listing will include as a minimum DODIC, NSN, Nomenclature, and Quantity.
15) How long will the government allow for facilitization?

From the task order award the contractor will 18 months to complete demilitarization of the assets.  There is not set time within the 18 months for specific operations.

16) How long will the government allow for prove out of equipment?

From the task order award the contractor will 18 months to complete demilitarization of the assets.  The is not set time within the 18 months for specific operations
17) If one bidder is R3ing a larger percentage of materials than the other bidders will that give them a higher rating in the evaluation?

Yes.

18) How will the facility use charges be computed and then applied to the total bids?  

See FAR 45.

19) Will the government base the facility use charges on today’s replacement costs or the actual cost of the facilities and equipment?

See FAR 52.245-9 (Deviation)

20) If the government utilizes today’s replacement costs what inflation rates will be utilized in the buildings and equipment?

None, see far 52.245-9.

21) Who will determine the total facility use charges to be added to the bidders total price?  

The offeror must propose Use and Charges IAW FAR 52.245-9 (Deviation).  The PCO will

IAW FAR 45 make the final determination. 

22) Will these facilities use costs be provided to the bidder prior to award?

FAR 52.245-9 requires the offeror to decide on a method, calculate proposed rental use factors, and submit them with the RFP along with supporting details for Government evaluation.

23) If after award the bidder disputes these facility use charges – what will happen?  

Disputes are settled within normal channels.  

24) How far back will past performance history be evaluated?

This has not been set for ID/IQ II.  DoD guidance suggests at least 3 years.

25) Will copies of Joint Ventures or teaming agreements have to be provided with the proposal?

Yes

26) In assuming that the Service Contract Act will apply, if requests for wage determinations are made in a timely matter, and Department of Labor does not respond with the determinations, what recourse does a bidder have? 

Current wage determinations for all of the U.S. is online.  No delay for this information is anticipated.  Recourse is covered in the ACT see FAR 22-10.
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PB NAMMO Questions on Draft Statement of Work for the Demilitarization of Conventional Ammunition

Para. 1.1 -  Open Burning and/or Open Detonation (OB/OD) are not permitted technologies for any end item(s) or component(s) contained in this SOW.

Question: Should an exception be included to permit OB/OD in the case of out of specification (physical/dimensional) or unstable munitions that cannot be demilitarized in accordance with accepted plans?

ANSWER: N0, we do not anticipate having to use an OB/OD option in this contract.

Paras. 4.3,4.4,4.5,4.8, and 4.10 - Expulsion charges will be removed and tested for stabilizer content and destroyed, neutralized, or recycled.

Question: Expulsion charges are typically incinerated.  Why should stabilizer content be tested on something that will be incinerated?

ANSWER: The paragraphs should read supplemental charges vs. expulsion charges; the final SOW will reflect this change. 

Para. 4-10 - A current Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) license is required to possess and to perform disassembly processes on munitions which contains DU.

Question: What is the final disposition of the DU components?  Does title pass to the contractor as with other components?

ANSWER:  Yes the property would become the contractor’s responsibility.  The disposal of nuclear components is in a properly licensed storage/landfill facility.

Para. 6.1.6 - Detailed security requirements should be contained in a separate security plan for the facility as required by DoD 5100.76M.  

Question: Could this be clarified to indicate that the requirement pertains only to Category I – IV munitions?

ANSWER:  This is under further revision.

Para. 6.1.10 - Quality Assurance - The Contractor shall prepare line inspection process.

Question: Could this be clarified to provide the level of detail expected on the line inspection process to be provided in the plan?

ANSWER:   The Quality portion of the Scope of Work is under further revision detailing the quality program.  Offerors will have a chance to comment during the RFP review process.  

Para 6.2.2 - The Government will review and provide initial comment as to the acceptability of the plan within forty-five (45) days prior to initiation of operations.

Question: Could this be changed to read “provide initial comment as to the acceptability of the plan within 45 days of submission of the plan”?  This will allow sufficient time for the contractor to make any necessary changes prior to the start of operations.

ANSWER:  This section of the scope of work is under revision; your comments will be taken in consideration for the final RFP.

Para. 7.5.1 - Site planographs or equivalent records identifying individual storage locations, the allowable explosive limit, the current amount of explosives in the site, storage by manufacturer’s lot number/DODIC/nomenclature, storage within the structure on a standardized grid patter, and other information required to clearly identify the stored material.

Question: Could this be amended to add storage by administrative lot number?  The assignment of administrative lot numbers is permitted in para. 7.1 of this SOW.

ANSWER: Yes.  Here is the re-written paragraph:

Para. 7.5.1 - Site planographs or equivalent records identifying individual storage locations, the allowable explosive limit, the current amount of explosives in the site, storage by manufacturer’s lot number/DODIC/nomenclature or assigned administrative lot number/DODIC/nomenclature, storage within the structure on a standardized grid pattern, and other information required to clearly identify the stored material.

Para. 10.5 - The contractor will make the security site plan(s) available for government inspection.

Question: DoD 5100.76-M requires that the security plans required for Category I- IV munitions be provide to Defense Security Service (DSS).  Do they also have to be provided to other Government agencies?\

ANSWER: Yes.  DSS checks with us to ensure we are satisfied with the Security Site Plans.  In addition, this office provides the Suitability Determinations.  Can't do that without the security site plans as a part of the information we need.  

Para. 16.6 - Any and all components and material recovered for resale shall not be identified as meeting any government standards.

Question: Is this statement intended to preclude the reuse of recovered components in the new manufacture of military munitions?

ANSWER:  All munitions in this contract are in unserviceable condition.  This fact renders components of the munitions suspect in nature until proven by the contactor to be fit for reuse in other applications.  The paragraph does not preclude reuse; just automatic acceptance of government components without testing to ensure the product for reuse. 

Para. 16.10 - The contractor shall obtain Final Hazard Classification from the Department of Transportation, in accordance with 49 Code of Federal Regulations, for all explosive material/sub-components that

Question: What is the rest of this sentence?

ANSWER:  (FROM DZ Questions)  Delete the word that and add to the sentence derived from demil operations.  
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Round 2 Questions  DZ continued  (compilation of 3 e-mails)

Email #1 Dated Sunday, August 17, 2003 8:35 PM 

1.  Are we authorized to request/use IPE (Industrial Plant Equipment), when required, in our demil processes?  If the equipment is at another depot/location, who pays to PCH&T?

Yes, the contractor can use Government Furnished Equipment in the process.  The contractor would be responsible for PCH&T and maintenance costs for the equipment during the length of the contract.  FAR PART 45.205  

2.  Can we utilize the thin layer chromatography, or capillary electrophoresis as propellant screening techniques and then if necessary perform the HPLC analysis?  This will save time which saves money.

No current standards are available for this process, we do not object to alternate methods but metrics must be in place and established for verifiable outcomes. 

 

3.  Is there any way you can provide the list of DODICS/NSN's that will be part of this contract as soon as possible?

As part of the pre-solicitation conference we anticipate publishing these DODICS/NSN’s in late-September and are on schedule to do this.

Email # 2 Dated Sunday, August 17, 2003 8:45 PM  ID/IQ Suggestions/Input.  

Contractors or subcontractors who meet more than one socioeconomic category definition are counted in all categories.  For instance an award to a subcontract who is a small business and is owned by a woman, minority, disabled veteran; then the dollars count toward 1) small business  2) woman owned  3) veteran owned and 4) disabled veteran owned goals.

For the current IDIQ contract initial award small business participation was a go no go criteria; that is if the small business plan did not meet the minimum evaluation criteria the offer was not eligible for award.  This go no go criteria is in effect for delivery order competition.  For the follow on contract it has not yet been decided whether to use the go no go approach or to make it a weighted evaluation factor. 

Email #3  Dated Tue 8/19/2003 10:29 AM

 

Paragraph 7.2 in the SOW states that DODI-4140.35 is to be used in the receiving process.  This regulation has been superceded by DOD-4140.1-R, can DODI-4140.1-R be used in lieu of?"

DOD-4140.1-R, DOD Supply Chain Material Management Regulation; along with DOD-4140.1, DOD Material Management Policy are the current regulations and will be reflected in the applicable regulations.  
 

Email #4 Dated Tue 8/19/2003 8:47 AM

In trying to determine the methodology for Use Charges, we were provided a letter from Office of the Under Secretary of Defense, dated August 30, 1999, DAR Tracking Number:  99-00011, Subject:  Class Deviation -- Use and Charges Clause.
 

This letter states "all DOD contracting activities to use the attached clause and its related guidance and prescriptive language in lieu of the clause at FAR 52.245-9 and its guidance and prescriptive language at 45.202-1, 45.205 (c), 45.302-6(c), and 45.403(a) and (b)."  It goes on to say that "the clause makes the time property is actually used for commercial purposes the rental basis, permits contractors to obtain property appraisals from independent appraisers, permits appraisal-based rentals for all property, and allows contracting officers to consider alternate bases for determining rentals.  These rental policy changes are intended to encourage dual use of DOD government property.  This class deviation is effective until the FAR is received."
 

The attachment either changes certain paragraphs within the FAR or add sections to existing FARs, but it does not rewrite the entire FAR.  

 

My questions are:
 

1.  Is 99-00011 applicable to this contract?

FAR 45.201 requires the PCO to eliminate competitive advantage accruing to a contractor possessing Government production and research property.  This is done by either (1) adjusting the offers for evaluation purposes only a rental equivalent evaluation factor or (2) by charging rent for using property.  (FAR 45.301 defines “Government production and research property”)

FAR 45.202 Evaluation Procedures:  For either evaluation or for actual rental payment use and charges are to be calculated IAW 52.245-9.  

 

2.  Is 99-00011 to be used solely for Use and Charges in this solicitation?

Yes.  FAR 52.245-9 USE AND CHARGES (APR 1984) (DEVATION) is the current up to date clause.  We will use the latest version as of the solicitation issue date.

 

3.  Is 99-00011 to be used in conjunction with Far 52-249-9, Far Part 45, and Far 52-249-17?
 

Use of FAR 52.245-9 is covered above.  The use of FAR 52.245-17 Special Tooling is prescribed in 45.306-5.  This clause is for Government provided special tooling or for the Government to acquire title to special tooling.  The Government does not anticipate providing nor acquiring title to special tooling; therefore, the clause is not needed.

4.  99-00011 reflects 52.245-9 Use and charges (deviation).  Use the following clause when government property and real property is to be used for commercial purposes.
 

    4.a.  Since the 5 year IDIQ is a government project is it considered commercial or are the contractors that utilize government property considered commercial?  

See FAR Part 45-401  Government use is defined as use in support of U.S. Government contracts and Non Government use is all other use  (including direct commercial sales to domestic and foreign customers). As a general rule Government use is on a rent-free basis, Non-Government use is on a rental basis.   

 

    4.b.  In 99-00011, 52.245-9 section (c) (1) states "The contractor shall obtain, at its expense, a property appraisal from an independent licensed, accredited, or certified appraiser that computes a monthly, daily, or hourly rental rate for comparable commercial property......"  Is this directing all who use government property to do this?  Is this a suggestion? Or what?  
    

If an offeror proposes to use GFP the offeror in its proposal must follow the instructions in the Use and Charges clause 52.245-9.  The Use and Charges clause for some classes of property has suggestions for calculating the charges, if the offeror wishes to use commercial value, (c)(1) Real Property. . .(i) states the “The contractor shall obtain, at its expense, a property appraisal from an independent. . . .”  Then in paragraph (c)(3) Alternate Methodology.  The contractor may request consideration of an alternative basis for computing the rental charge . . .”  It is up to the offeror to first decide where or not to request use of Govt. property if so then propose rental equivalent evaluation factors IAW 52.245-9 and submit these along with the supporting details adequate for Government verification and evaluation. 

5.  Since the JMC will be leveling the playing field for companies that do not have government property to use, by utilizing a rent equalization factor (as facilities are provided on a rent free basis as long as approved by the PCO), which paragraphs of which FAR's actually apply?  

FAR 52.245-9 and its guidance and prescriptive language at 45.202-1, 45.205 (c), 45.302-6(c), and 45.403(a) and (b).  
 

I hope you can understand my concerns.  I have the Letter (99-00011) and the attachment and can fax to you if you need.  If you have any questions, please call me at 801-254-8467.
Email #5 Dated  Wed 8/20/2003 11:55 AM

1.  I am hoping you can answer a couple of questions regarding timeframes on the 5 year IDIQ.  When can we expect to see answers to the questions?  

We should have answers to the round 2 questions up by 19 Sep 03.

2.  When do you think the required clauses will be posted on the website?  What about the DODIC listing?  

They will be released simultaneously with the RFP.
3.  Is there any way we would be able to get the clause and the projected DODIC listing prior to the release of the draft RFP? 

No, they will be released with the RFP.
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